Landon State Office Building
900 S.W. Jackson, Room 504
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Steven J. Anderson, CPA, MBA, Director Division of the Budget Sam Brownback, Governor

January 28, 2013

The Honorable Steve Abrams, Chairperson
Senate Committee on Education
Statehouse, Room 224-E

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Senator Abrams:
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Note for SB 22 by Legislative Educational Planning Committee

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning SB 22 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

The Postsecondary Technical Education Authority is scheduled to sunset on June 30,
2014. SB 22 would extend the Authority’s existence until June 30, 2017.

Passage of SB 22 would continue the functions of the Technical Education Authority
through FY 2017. The Board of Regents states that $679,979 from the State General Fund
would be needed in FY 2015 and each year thereafter for ongoing expenditures. This funding
would not only support the Authority but technical education administration in general. Any
fiscal effect associated with SB 22 is not reflected in The FY 2014 Governor’s Budget Report.

Sincerely,

Lo

Steven J. Anderson, CPA, MBA
Director of the Budget

cc: Kelly Oliver, Board of Regents



